



Maria Renicker

**Owner, Heritage, Inc and Heart River Properties
Dickinson, ND
RN- HIT: Right Track Program**

Education

**Kettering College of Medical Arts, Nursing Program
Kettering, OH (2001-2004)**

Professional Experience

High Risk OB RN:

RN- Right Track Program (2017-present)
St Josephs Hospital, Dickinson, ND (2013-2014)
Kaiser Permanente, Modesto, CA (2010-2013)
Doctors Medical Center, Modesto, CA (2006-2010)
Miami Valley Hospital, Dayton, OH (2004-2006)

Owner/Office Manager:

Heart River Properties, Dickinson, ND (2013-Present)
Heritage, Inc, Dickinson, ND (2013-Present)

Background

Born and raised in western Ohio, Maria started her medical career there, specifically in Dayton OH in Labor and Delivery. She married and moved to Modesto, CA, where she continued her medical career in the labor and delivery unit. She has a passion for helping others, especially to meet women's needs. Maria and her family moved to Dickinson, ND in 2012, as she supported her husband in starting a construction company. Eventually the need for an office manager arose as the company expanded and a property management company was started. Maria now oversees the office for both companies.

Personal Information

Maria has been married to her husband Chad for 12 years. They have 3 children: Sydney 7, Fiona 4, Skye 2.

